
From: Gary S Gevisser 

Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 7:46 AM PT 

To: Sammy The Pimp Haim 
Cc: rest; Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy 

Washington DC.; merletucker@aol.com; 'Adam L Tucker'; Devin Standard; Dr. John 

K. Pollard Jr. - Alumni MIT & Cornell University; Jeffrey R. Krinsk - Finkelstein & 

Krinsk; Mossad; Raj Chetty; Damon Siskin; United States Justice Department 

Subject: Continuing....ignoring our truths. 
 

Sammy, 

 

The crooks are going down. 

 

Let me explain a little further. 
 

I understand from my French-Canadian wife who I have been with for some 14 or 

so years, married some 5 odd, that you were very friendly yesterday at the framing 

store to the point of saying to Marie Dion Gevisser, “say hi to Gary”, although you 

may have in fact used more friendlier terminology in taking both MDG and me for 
“fools”. 

 

Proverbs – It is better to keep quiet and let people think you to be a fool 

than to speak out and remove all doubt. 

 
I first of all thank you and of course G-d/God for working through the emotionless 

deep vacuum of space between your ears causing you to speak out and remind me 

via again MDG to add you to the “$ hit list” [sic] on www.just3ants.com 

 
As best I can tell the third to last time I heard from you was an email communiqué 

I received on March 17th 2005, your words,  

 

Your friends are close to you. Keep them that way. 

 

That same day I responded copying a whole bunch of people and organizations like 
the FBI, Mossad and Israeli Military Intelligence, beginning by once again reciting 

this awesome saying from Proverbs followed immediately, “With friends like you 

who needs enemies? 

 

Again as best I recall, the second to last time I heard from you was another email 
on October 4th 2005, reading: 

 

“hope you will have a happyer year gary 

all the information you are posting regarding cathy greg or me is wrog you 

making yourself look less then who you are in court and in public grow up 
move on” [sic]. 

 

http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/shaim-idiot.htm


I threw in a “sic” at the end in accordance with generally accepted English 

grammatical principles to denote your spelling error when typing “wrog” when it 

should have been spelled “wrong”.  
 

You can access that email and the second part of my response by clicking HERE and 

then clicking on the hyperlink above the word “continuing” at the top of the page 

taking you to the first part, since for “sum” [sic] reason I couldn’t get it all on one 

page. 
 

You were not in court when MDG and I confronted both Greg and your even closer 

buddy Ms. Cathy “rat face” Clark, the “tenant from hell” whose other “claim to 

fame” besides for being so friendly with you was that she had an uncle who was a 

senior member of the CIA. 

 
Not to mention how terrorized MDG felt when the drunk “Rat Face” once came 

rushing out of her car towards MDG in an effort to intimidate MDG who like me was 

getting fed up and tired of Rat Face’s late night drunkenness plus the fact that she 

was burning candles in her drunken stupor all within the illegal dwelling located at 

357 Parish. 
 

In the end the judge ruled in favor of Greedy Greg who lied through his teeth 

because he couldn’t get rid of Rat Face as quickly as we wanted because she like 

you had the “goods” on him, another of the many drug dealers in this ritzy 

neighborhood. 
 

And while the judge wasn’t the smartest person in the world he also knew that he 

couldn’t force Greedy Greg to get rid of Rat Face and besides he concluded correctly 

that MDG and I could afford a whole lot better residence perched atop the bluffs of 

Del Mar. 

http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/shaim-dagga2.htm
http://nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/shaim-beginning.htm


 

 
Please remember when passing by next time 



 

 
to smile for the camera. 

 



And you, someone who doesn’t have a pot to pee in, would know that “proof is a 

function of evidence and the better the evidence the better the proof”, although all 

that Greedy big mouth Greg had to say about you leaving your former residence 
while not paying the last month’s rent, owing the landlords some US$800, was that 

your Korean wife was “loaded”; possibly something to do with an insurance policy 

she took out on her former deceased husband, please let know.  

 

Let me also remind you in order that you remember to remind others caught up in 
your schmoozing that you were Del Mars druggy of druggies who would bring 

prostitutes over from Tijuana Mexico and as part of the deal that of course included 

them partaking in your drugs was to let them remain here in the US starting out 

their trade across from your residence over at the Del Mar Plaza. 

 

And remember your one single coke addict neighbor who was also the foster care 
parent who you knew was having sex with the 14 year old foster care girl entrusted 

to his custody, was quite your accomplice in this one of your many seedy 

operations. 

 

According to MDG you find the time in your very busy schedule to inform her that 
you had sold your previous framing business where your one nephew, Ian Lerner 

was your financial partner. Please share with me their email address so that I don’t 

have to bother driving over there. 

 

BTW how are The Twins doing? Click HERE.  
 

And you remember Vicky Schiff, [click HERE] co-managing director of Wetherly 

Capital Group as well as my one American programmer Alan L. Tucker whose 

mother you failed to schtoop but thought it wise to share with Merle “toilet” Tucker 

parts of a phone conversation you once had with my highly shrewd and most 

secretive mother Zena who of course had no problem in figuring you out given how 
I had given Zena who entrusted me well before I was a teenager with the family’s 

“crown jewels”, all the necessary “heads up”. 

 

Knowledge-Information-Light-Truth. 

 
Lack of knowledge–information-light-power, power to change the 

world stems from humans being lazy and fearful from embracing the 

truth. 

 

The truth is too disrupting for some people too busy keeping track of 
all their lies from day one. 

 

Marie Dion Gevisser 

 

I currently don’t have the email address of your current employer but be sure to 
share this communiqué with them. 

 

http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Lerner%20Summary.htm
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/shaim-excuse%20me.htm
http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/merletucker-toilietrim.pdf


Perhaps when Marie drops by next to pick up her frames I will bring along a handful 

of copies of this communiqué as well as any others you might suggest. 

 
Also, if you have the time perhaps you and the rest of your “friends” would like to 

comment on just3ants.com beginning with that one ingenious Israeli Military 

Intelligence report. 

 

Gary S. Gevisser  
 

Ps – Could you send me your latest photo that provides a CLEAR view of your bald 

patch and be sure to let me know what type of shoe polish you are using these 

days to cover up. 

 

[Word count 1096] 
 

 
 

 
 


